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Anurag Sarma

From: monmitonng fc@nic in

Sent: 06 December 2021 16 35

To: Anurag Sarma

Cc: monitorng fc@mic i, monitoring fc@mecn

Subject: [External]Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Subrmission and

Monitoring of Forests Clearances Proposal(OSMECP) portal

The e mail below is from an external source. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or

SUSPICIOUs origin

\ proposal secking prior approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act 1980. as per
the details given below. has been examined by the Nodal Officer, Forest (conservation) Act. 1980,
Government of Assam and has been found to be complete in all respect.

1. Proposal No. . FP/AS/Others/148142/2021
2. Pronosal Proposal for diversion of 0.0225 Hectare of Forest land for construction of
\f pos © Mobile tower location I-AS-MANG-ENB-9061 at Langtingmupa Reserve
Name . A
Forest under Dima Hasao East Division
3. Category of _ )
the Proposal ¢ Others
% Dateof . 07/10/2021
Submission

5. Name of the Applicant with Contact Details

Name : Anurag
Mobile No. : 8811019881
State : Assam
District : Kamrup
Pincode ;781022

(61; f)r ea Applied . )y)5

Please provide duly signed hard copy of the above proposal along with all necessary enclosures to the
office of the each concerned Divisional Forest Officer and the District Collector and upload a copy of
the acknowledgement slip(s) (single pdf file) as per the format given below. obtained from each of the
above authorities. on portal of this Ministry for further processing of the above proposal.

(System Administrator)

Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior approval of Central Government under the
Forest (Conservation) Act 1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures has been
received in the Office of the Assam on 07/10/2021.
1. Proposal No. - FP/AS/Others/148142/2021
1



2. P | Proposal for diversion of 0.0225 Hectare of Forest land for construction of
. Proposa . . pied )

‘ I Maobile tower location IFAS-MANG-ENB-9061 at Langtingmupa Reserve
Name ) »

Forest under Dima Hasao Fast Division

3. Category of
the Proposal
4. Date of
Submission

Others

07102021

S. Name of the User Ageney with Contact Details

Name - Anurag
Mobile No. : 8811019881
State © Assam
District : Kamrup
Pincode . 781022

6. Area Applied

).0225
(ha.) : H

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***
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



}

2. Proposal
Name

1. Category of
the Proposal

4. Date of
Submission

|'|t\|\n-,|| for diveraon ot oo

Hectare of Foreast land tor

construction of

Maobile tovwer Tocation T AS MASGEE ST 9061 Fangtmgmupa Resery

Forest under D Hoaeao |t BIEN

(RIITRE

071000

S Name of the User Ageney with Contact Details

Name
Mobile No.
Mate
District
Pincode

6. Area Applied
(ha.)

A\nurag
KRTTOTUKRK]
Assam
Kamrmup
781022

0.0225

1o

(System Administrator)

*** This is a system generated email, please do not reply. ***



	148142 DFO.pdf (p.1-2)
	9061.pdf (p.1)
	9061 DF.pdf (p.2)

	148142 DC.pdf (p.3-4)
	9061.pdf (p.1)
	9061 DC.pdf (p.2)



{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }


{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

